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CESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Situated on the north bank of Wetipguin Creek, approxi-
mately one mile southeast of Wetipquin, is Long Hill. Over-
looking the river the south side is five bays wide. The
eight panel.door, with a plain frame and surmounted by a
four-light transom, is in the center bay although not in the
center of the wall. Each of the remaining four bays has
a narrow nine over nine light window with three-panel shutters.
The plain window frames reflect the simplicity of'the doorway.
Directly above each opening, in the steep gable roof, is
a pedimented dormer with six over six light sash. Along
the roof edge is a simple wood cornice with block modillions.
The wall is covered with beaded clapboard. The house sits
on a brick foundation laid in Flemish bond. The majority
of the exterior of the house is, with the exception of the
roof covering, original.

The east end is two bays wide and constructed of brick
laid in Flemish bond. Near the corners are two narrow nine
over nine light windows which emphasize the verticality of
the end. Between the first and second stories is a two-Course
belt in Flemish bond with glazed headers. Paralleling the
edges of the roof is a row of glazed headers which continues
nrorizontally across the inside end chimney which has a cor-
beled cap. Beneath the north window is the entrance to the
cellar.

The north side is four bays wide with the door in the
third bay from the east. There is a narrow nine over nine
light window with three panel shutters in each of the two
eastern bays. Along these bays is a newer porch with four
doric columns and rests on a brick foundation. Above each
window door in these bays is a pedimented dormer with six
over six light windows. The west bay projects forming a
catslide roof and is equal to the two bays on the opposite
facade. Centered in this bay is a window identical to the .
others. There is also a simple, wood cornice with block
modillions. The walls on the north side are covered with
beaded clapboard.

The west gable is brick laid in Flemish bond. Echoing
the outline of the catslide rocf are rows of glazed headers.
There is a two course belt above the first story and a small,

# segmental axch window partiallv obscurred by the addition.
This edd al3o has an inside end chimney with corbeled cap.

The two-story wing to the west is an early addition
(c. 1800). It is two bays wide by two deep and is covered
with beaded clapboard on all &l

33
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hree sides. ‘The north side
| has a catslide rcof. On this side there is a door in the
east bay and a six over six light windcw in the west bay.

The west end has an exterior chimney with Victorian
style cap between the two bays. It is laid in common bond.
Sevan rows of stretchers to one of headers. The  two windows
on the first floor, one in each bay, have six over six lights

(See continuation sheet No. 1)
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T EMINT OF SIGNIFICANCE~

Long Hill is architecturally significant because it
is an essentially untouched Maryland dwelling, dating from
the second half of the eighteenth century, with excellent
origiral panelling and a simple elegance which is striking.
Trhe house darives historical significancs from its long
association with the Dashiell family, several of whom took
an active part in the affairs of the colony.

James Dashiell, Sr., who purchased the 310-acre tract
called Long Hill from Samuel Jackson in 16717, was, in addi-
tion to being a genitlsman farmer, a survevor of highways,

a justice for civil affairs and a member of the Lower House
of the Maryvland Asszmbly from Somerset County. He also
served as a customs officer and was a signer of the "Lord
Baltimore Declaration”" of 1682, which was "signad Zy twan:tyv-
five of the leading members of the Church of thlaﬂu in

ince of Maxryland, in testimony of their impartiality,
in administering the govu*bment of _the Province, to Protes-
tants as well as Roman Catholics.” 3

Tho 1783 tax assessment for Somarset County-~ indicates

lsomerset FOJDLY Land Records, Hall of Reacords, Ennavolis
rMarvland., Samuel Jackson, planter, arrived in Scmersat Jountv

(

from Virginia in 1661 and in 16358 300 acres of a tract called
ggoulyﬁlll viere survoevad for him.
“BH‘iﬂmin J. bashiell, ced., Dashioll Familv Tecords

(32 liimosa:  published by the author, 19235) vol. T, nn. 27,387

3iiconico County was erecced in 1867 by the General

iv of Maryland from sections of Zoth Sumerssat and

; €3 Tax and lund records nartaining to Long
: found with the Somarsot County '

ecords in Arnnapoliis.

!
D..
[

(2 concinuation sheelk To.o 1

that John Stewart {szon of Rebzcca Stewart Dasniell) owned

2 lSO—a:re tract called Long Hill, in Wanticcoke Hundred.

John Stewart was the probable builder of Long Hill, verhaps
at the time of his marriage to his first cousin Elizabeth
Dashiell, in 1767. Active in Maryland politics, he was a
signer of the Proclamation of the Freem=2n of Maryland on July
26, 1775, and on=2 of the Justicz2s of the Peace wnho formed
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Long Hill
£7 DESCRIPTION, continued

ile those directly above in the gable have four over four
ights. All have very simple frames.
The south side of the wing has two doors in the first
story and two windows, two over two lights, directly above
in the second story. A screened porch extends across the
first storv. -

The central hall separates the Great Room on the east
from the two rooms on the west. The southwest parlor has a
corner fireplace with brick surround. The fireplace wall is
complately panelled as is the west wall. Above the fireplace-
are four tiers of rectangular panels, on the largest of which
is a painted scene executed around the 1930's. The remaining
walls have panelled wainscot. Surrounding the room is a
simple cornice with dentil molding. The plain door frames
are pegged at the top corners.

Full panelling, with twentieth century painted graining,
adorns the central hall including the soffit of the stairs.
A fine dentil molding forms the cornice which continues along
the soffit. There is a large triangular panel on the side of
the stairway. Several small panels on the east and west
walls have painted scenes.

Just north of the house is an interesting outbuilding.
Constructed of planked logs, it has dovetail joints at the
corners. Already missing its roof, it is rapidly deteriorating.

#8 SIGNIFICANCE, continued

county courts during the organization of the state government
in 1777. Commissioned in July of 1778, he served as Colonel
of the Salisbury Battalion and was one of the four men from
the Somerset County delegation to sign the ratification of
the Constitution at the state convention in 1788. His tomb-
stone at Long Hill bears the inscription "Here lies buried
Colonel John Stewart of Revolutionary War fame."

The tax record for 1798 lists Alexander Stewart (the
sén oy Johg Stewart) as the owner and occupant of & one-
story'wood dwelling house, 68 feet by 20 feet, in good repair
on Tipkin Creek in Nanticoke Hundred. There was also a cook
house, milk house, smoke house, stable, carriage house, and
poultry house, assessed at a total of $750.

Long Hill is now in the possession of the Hambury family,
who have had almost continuous cwnership since 1884, when
Themas Hamburv bought it from Dr. Cadmus Dashiell.

“Federal Direct Tax Assessment for Somerset County, 1798.
¥all of Records, Annapolis, Maryland. )

GPO ¢21-724




f
|9.

wWi-8§7

MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Carroll, David H. and Boggs, Thomas G. Men of Mark in Maryland

Vol. II. Baltimore:
Clay, Anne. "Long Hill:

' Dashiell, Benjamin J., ed.

by the author, 1929,

Land and Tax Records of Somerset and Wicomico counties, Hall

B. F. Johnson, Inc., 1911.

. A History." Spring, 1974. unpublished
manuscript. Maryland Historical Trust, Annapolis, Maryland
Dashiell Family Records. Baltimore:

of Records, Annapolis, Maryland.

Richardson, Hester Dorsey.
Cambridge' Tidewater

Sidelights on Maryland History.

Publlshers, 1967.

]
r T
L%;QEOGRAPWCALDATA_ o (See. continnation sheet No. 2) B
LATITUDE AND UONGITUDL (,OOH[)INA[IS ’- LATITUDE ANC LONGI T IDE FOORDINATES
DEFIMING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE ProvtwTy | O DEFINING Thu Cen K POINI OF A P~OPERTY
R OF LESS THAN TFN ACRES
- R ,, e R . —
CORNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE LATITUDE LONGITUDE
Degrees Minutes Seconds 7 Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds
o , - . - , . , -
Nw 38" 19° 29 75 °.50 27 ° °
[~} » - o ’ ”
NE 38" 19" 52 .75 50 '01
° , - o , -
SE 38" 19 30 75 49 '51
SW 29° 19 135 °* 9 °En 'ng * B 4
T 7 LT 77 T U7
APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY: 79 acres
T e _ R > B
JLIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR FROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES
STATE: T CODE | COUNTY conv
STATE: o CODE | counTY: cort
STATE: CODE | couNTY: B CODE
STATE: CODE [ counTy: CoDE
[11. FORM PREPARED BY
NAME AND TITLE:
Lois Snyderman and Ann Hill ] I
DATE
ORGANIZATION July, 1974
Maryland Historical Trust ___lJuly, 1973 .

STREET AND NUMBER:

2525 Riva Road

-1

CITY OR TOWN:

Annapolis

Maryland

cCOoD
- —

24

STATE LIAISON OFFICER CERTIFICATION
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chel of Wignificance of this nomination is:

Officer

Date  Qctober 21, 1974

As the Jdesignated State Liaison Officer for the Na-
tional Historic Preservation Act of 19606 (Public lLaw
R0G.66S). I hereby nominate this property for inclusion
in the Naticnal Register and certify that it has been
evaluated according to the c-iteria and procedures set

‘forth by the National Park Service. The recommended

National Register.

1 hereby certify that this property is included in the

Director, Office of Archeology and Historic Presc

National {7] State [) I.ocal (7]
ITate e
N.oe —_— ———— ———————— ATTEST:
Arthur C. Townsend T
Title _State Historic Preservation

crvation

Keeper of The National Register

Date
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Situated on the north bank of W reek, aDDroXi-
mately cne mile scuthezst 0o Wetipau g Rill., Over-
looking the river *the south sids is vida. The
eignt panel door, with a plain Zrame ounted by a
four-light transom, is in the center ugh not in the
centey Of the wall. Fach o©0f the remzai ng four bays has
a narrow nine ovar nine lighit window with thrze-panel shutters.
The plain window frames reflect the simplicity of 'the doorvay.
Directly above =ach opening, in the steep cable roci, is
a p2dimented dormer with six ovex six light sash. 2long
the roof edge is a simple wood cornice with block modillicns.
The walil is covered with rmaoed clapboard. The housz sits
on a brick fourdation laid in Flemish bond. The majority
of thz exterior of the house is, with the exception of the
roof ccvering, origlnal.

The east end is two bays wide and constructed of brick
laid in Flemish bond. Near the corners are twWO nNarrow nine
over nine light windows which emphasize the verticality of
the end. Between the first and second stories is a two-Course
belt in Flemish bond with glazed headers. Paralleling the
edgas of the roof is a row of glazed pfad rs wnhich continues

horizontally across Lhe inside end chimney which has a coxr-
baled cap. Beneath the north window is the entrance to the
cellar.

The north side is four bays wide with the door in the
third bay ifirom the east. There is a narrow nine over nine
light window wi h three panel shutters in each of the two
eastern bays. long these bays is a nawer porch with four
doric columns and rests on a brick foundation. Above each
window door in these bays is a pedimented dormer with six
over six light windows. The west bay projects forming a
_catslide roof and is equal to the two bays on the opposite
facade. Centeresd in this bay is a window identical to the .
others. There is also a sim DWe, wood cornice with block
modillions. The walls on the north side are covered with

beaded clapboard.
The west gable is brick laid in Flemish bond. Echoing

the outline of the catslide focf are rows of glazed ha ars.
There is a two course belt above the first story and a small,
segmental arch window partially obscurred by the acddition.

This end also has an inside end ﬁh'mﬁey with corbeled cap.

The two-story wing to the west is an early addition
(c. 1800). It is two bays wide by two deep and ig covered
with beaded clapboard - on all three sides. The north side
has a catslide roof. On this side there is a2 door in the
east Day and a six over SixX l‘gbt windcw in the west bhay.

The west end has an exterior chimney with Victorian

stvle cap between the two bays. It is laid in ccmwmon bond.
Seven rows Of ‘stretchers to one of headers. The two windows
on the first floor, one in each bay, have six over six lights
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. As the desienated State Liaison Officer for the Na-
tronal Histonic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public law
SG-H62). 1 hereby nominate this preperty for inclusion
in the Naticna! Register and certify that it has been

vaivaled according te the c-iteris and pn\‘rec'mres set

The recomniended

‘forth Ly the Nzticnal Park Service.

level of significance of this nomination is:

' National State Local [
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State Historic Preservation

1 bereby certafy that this property 1s included in the
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Director, Olfice of Archeoiogy and Histuric Preservarion
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Keeper of The National Regisler

L LOVERRNMALNT FE LTINL OFFITE | G T AT, -8 2

3

i

L 2N ¥ 4L SN

SNO



“a IELS -

-le UNWITED STATE L oinTmiENT OF THE INTCRIOR STATE
iy Yo?) WAT AL PARK LZRVICE

 HMarvland
NATIONAL REG: 2R OF HiSTORIC PLACES |<ountv
.- Wicomico
INVENTIRY . NCMINATION FORM : . S
FCOR NPS USE ONLY

\ ENTRY NULMSIR DATE

Wels,

rNumzer 81l entries)

c
storv

The central hal. separaies the Great Room on the east
from the twO rOOmMS Gi the west. The southwest parlor has a
corner fireplace wity brick surround. The fireplace wall is
completely panelled ;5 jg the west wall. ZLbove the fireplace
are four tiers of restangular panels, on the largest of which
is a painted scene e:ccuted arournd :he 1930's. The remaining
walls have panelled vainscot. Surrounding the room is a
simple cornice with Zentil molding. The plain door iframes
are peggad at the to, corners.

Full panelling, with twentisth century painted graining,
adorns the central %311 including the soffit of the stairs.
A fine dentil moldirg forms the cornice which continues along
the soffit. There i3 a large triangular panel on the side of
the stairway Severs]l small panels on the east and west

walls have painted s-znesg.
Just north of t.e house is an interesting outbuilding.
Constructed of planksd logs, it has dovetail joints at the

corners. Already missing its roof, it is rapidly deteriorating.

- O o

78 SIGNIFICANCE, continued

gounfy courts during the organization of the state government
in 1777. Commissiorad in July of 1778, he served as Colonel
©f the Salisbury Bat-alion and was one of the four men from
the Somerset County ielegation to sign the ratification of
the Ceonstitution at the state convention in 1788. His tomb-
stone at Long Hill fsars the inscription "Here lies buried
Colonel John Stewart of Revolutionary War fame."

The tax record for 1798 lists Zlexander Stewart (the
SCn O John EStewari; a3 the owner and occupant of 2 one-

story wood dwelling house, 68 feet by 20 feet, in good repair
on Tipkin Creek in Yanticoke Hundred. There was also a cook
house, milk house, sioke house, stable, carriage house, and
poultry house, assessed at a total of $750.4 :

. Long Hill is nuy in the possession of the Hambury family,
wio have had almost continuous cwnership since 1884, when
Thomas Hamburv bough: it from Dr. Cadmus Dashiell.

Direct Tz Assessment for Somerset County, 17858.
S, Annapolis, Marvland.
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LONG HILL FARM Wicomico County
Early 20th century

Original photograph in the possession of
Mrs, Yohn K. Mount
Bruff House
P.0.Box 814
St. Michaels, Md. 21663

Copy photogaph on file in vertical files at
Maryland Historical Trust
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